BID TITLE: PURCHASE OF RAW MEATS- JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH FEB 29, 2016 '
BID NUMBER: 2015-116

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2015
DEPARTMENT: - CENTRAL FOODS
| BID; ES NAME: SHELLEY’S
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? - ok
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate : )
Signed? : oK
Election Law Statement Completed &
Signed? ' OlC
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? | oL
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? - OIC
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? OK
Iranian Divestment Enclosed? O 4
W-9 Completed & Signed? | oy
Addendum(No.__, N /A
TOTAL AMOUNT BID: | SEE BID




